STATE ENGINEERING ASSOCIATION

4510 REGENT STREET MADISON, WISCONSIN 53705

q
.

{608 233-4696

April 6, 1999

TO: Co-chairs’ Sen&t(}r Brian Burke &
Representative John Gard
Joint Finance Committee

RE: State of Wisconsin Investment Board Budget

The State Engineering Association wants to support the followmg areas of the
Investment Board budget:

1. :__j';Relet and retain: expeﬂen{:ed staff (LFB Summary Ttem #2) . i
: T’[We suppoﬂ: the borzus increase recommended: by the Governor. L

We also support the proposed salary adjustment being proposed by DER
to fund base salary increases for closing the gap between SWIB salaries and
the private investors,

2. Critical staffing needs (LFB Summary #4)
The Governor's budget recommendation provides three new positions for
Assistant Portfolio Managers.

We continue to support the IT project and the second phase to provide user
support & training (LFB Summary ltem #6).

Lo

4. Outside Management.
We agree with flexibility; however, we don't agree with increasing the outside
management to 25% of the total retirement fund.

We totally support the more economical internal management of retirement
funds and outside management only used when there is an emergency.

. FOR WISCONSIN STATE EMPLOYES ENGAGED IN THE PROFESSION OF ENGINEERING




Co-chairs Senator Brian Burke &
Representative John Gard
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April 6, 1999

We trust that your committee would make the necessary changes to the SWIB
budget to provide them more flexibility for outside management only when they have a critical
shortage of qualified internal staft’

We want to thank your committee for this opportunity to communicate our concerns
about our retirement system and appreciate your consideration.

Stncerely,

Robert Anderson, President

Eau Claire Section
STATE ENGINEERING ASSOCIATION

e ;_P_at_-Li_p_to_n,' Executive Director, SWIB
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TO: Co-chairs Senator Brian Burke &
Representative John Gard
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RE: State of Wisconsin Investment Board Budget
The State Engineering Association wants to support the following areas of the

Investment Board budget: ‘
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We support the bonus increase recommended by the Governor.
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to fund base salary increases for closing the gap between SWIB salaries and
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support & training (LFB Summary ltem #6).
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We trust that your committee would make the necessary changes to the SWIB
budget to provide them more flexibility for outside management only when they have a critical
shortage of qualified internal staft.

We want to thank your committee for this opportunity to communicate Gur COncerns
about our retirement system and appreciate your consideration.

Sincerely,

Robert Anderson, President
Eau Claire Section
STATE ENGINEERING ASSOCIATION

cc: Pat Lipton, Executive Director, SWIB



STATE ENGINEERING ASSOCIATION
4510 REGENT STREET MADISON, WISCONSIN 53705 (608) 2334696

Apnil 6, 1999

TO- Co-chairs Senator Brian Burke &
Representative John Gard
Toint Finance Committee

RE: Dept. of Employe Trust Funds Budget

The State Engineering Association wants to communicate our support for the
following areas of the Dept. of Employe Trust Funds Budget to your commuttee:

. We support the ETF New Call Center. However to maintain the future
continuity of call service, the one permanent position cut by the Governor
should be reinstated, unless it is the intent of the Legislature to provide
poor service to annuitants and employees who now total 349,375
individuals.

. We also support the 1.0 permanent position and 1.0 project positions to
support the increased work load for duty disability in both budget years.

. We disagree with the funding cuts by the Governor in the area of
replacement and training of any new Trust Fund counselior. Without
proper training, the existing wealth of knowledge will be lost and the
level of service will diminish. We feel some provision should be replaced
in the ETF Budget because it is program revenue, not GPR funds.

We appreciate this opportunity to communicate our concerns about the Wisconsin
Retirement System to your committee and want to thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Robert Anderson, President

Fau Claire Section
STATE ENGINEERING ASSOCIATION

cc: Eric Stanchfield, Secretary
Dept. of Employe Trust Funds

. FOR WISCONSIN STATE EMPLOYES ENGAGED IN THE PROFESSION OF ENGINEERING



Barbara Singerhouse
2215 Ravine Drive
Dresser, Wisconsin 54000
Home Phone 715-755-3868

February 18,1929%

Public Service Commission of Wisconsin

610 North Whitney Way

P.0O. Box 7854

Madison, Wisconsin 53707-7854

Re: Chisago Electric Transmission Line Project {CETLR)

Dear Commissioners Bie, Mettner, and Farrow,
I am writing to you as a private citizen representing my family.

I would like to thank PSCW staff, Mayor Terry Lundgren, Lawyers for St. Croix
Falls and Taylors Falls, Members of CRVC, Larry Wolfe of the Rural Utilities
Service {(RUS), Mr. John Hynes and staff at the MEQR, Rep. Ron Kind, Sen. Alice
Clausing and Administrative Law Judge Richard Luis for all their assistance in
helping me understand the Chisago Electric Transmission Line Project
(CETLP) , answering questions and/or getting me information. All of your
agsistance was greatly appreciated.

I would like to begin by having you read the letter I wrote to the PSCW in
November 1998. I was assured my letter would be a part of the final
Environmental Impact Statement (EI5). Rll that appeared was my name at the end
of the document. Please find my letter enclosed and read it at this time.
Thank you.

Since I wrote the letter you just finished reading I have recieved additional
information on the CETLP. I recieved from the RUS a copy of the Final -

- Alternative Evaluation and Magxﬁ_Conridbr-Stgdy‘onjthetCETLEi@tepaﬁéd]byj:__,
“Pairyiand Power Cooperative (DPC), Northern States: Power (NSP), and Greystone-
prepated "for the RUS in Washington,D.C.. Within that document I learned that
there are three areas for routing a power line: oppertunity areas, avoidance
areas, and exclusion areas. Avoidance areas include sand and gravel pits and
other buried mineral resources. A mining operation, Dresser Trap Rock. Co., is
located on segment KK2 of the’proposed-CETLP. The quarry has been in operation
since 1900. The current owner has been operating the quarry since 1979. The
mining of the geological resgource trap rock entails the use of explosives. The
explosives are used once a week nine months cut of the year. Depending on the
seasons it is usually March through November. The vibrations from the
explosions can be felt for miles arcund and the closer you are to the qQuarry,
obviously, the stronger the vibration.

The proposed power line would be routed right next to the quarry which should
have been an avoidence area. The powerline would be susceptible to the
vibrations, the large equipment utilized in moving, distributing, and
stockpiling the mined and crushed trap rock. Also, a 230kV line could
interfere with vital communications used to execute the detonation of the
explosives. Blthough rare that may occur at the most inopportune time.

I did not find adequate documentation of these facts regarding the guarry



in the EIS or the application submitted by NSP and DPC. There are two
sentences in the EIS on page 79 regarding the guarry. Thats all I could find.
The application submitted in September 1996 to the PSCW misrepresents the
quarry on figure 5-17. The guarry is a huge operation. The area south of
Ravine Drive is a stockpile area only. The area north of Ravine Drive is the
trap rock crushing and mining operation and the area where the explosions
occur. In the application in chapter § descripticns of route alternatives that
include Segment KK do each contain one sentence in regard to the quarry after
"Mining” although the wording seems to change they all in effect are referring
to the trap rock quarry. The tables found in chapter 5 which are route
sumeeries do not list Dresser Trap Rock Co. under segment KK in
Commercial/Industrial Zones (feet), nor is there a s5pot reserved for Existing
Sand, Gravel and Other Mineral Resources Listed on the tables.

I questioned Mr. Chuck Thompson of DPC about the quarry at the Administrative
hearings in Minnesota for the MEQR presided over by the honorable Richard Luis
and have a copy of the transcript enclosed. The date of the testimony was
November 9,1998 in the evening session of that days hearing. The testimony can
be found in the transcripts volume 9~B/11-9-98 pages 36-52, On page 50 Mr.
Thompson states “Why the mine was omitted, I can’t explain it, but now that we
know about it we can include it in those draft environmental impact
statements.” I searched the final EIS for the correction to no avail. There
was plenty of time between.the Nov. 9th hearing date and the publishing of the
final EIS for DPC to get the information to the PSCW.

I would also like to say that I feel the letter that Governor Tommy Thompson
wrote on November 4,1998 to Mr. John Hynes of the MEQB encouraging the
approval of NSP and DPC's application for a permit for the CETLP before due
process of law could be completed has impeded upon my rights for my opinions
to be objectively considered during the PSCW hearings on the CETLP.

I feel there is significant evidence within the PSCW's hearing record that
reflect that reasonable alternatives to the CETLP exist and the project is not
needed. e : : :

As stated in WI statute 196.491 section (3),subsection (d) paragraph 4.“The
proposed facility will not have undue adverse impact on other environmental
values such as, but not limited te, ecological balance, public health and
welfare, historic sites, geclogical formations, the asthetics of land and
water and recreational use.” Clearly the Chisage Electric Transmission Line
Project includes a&ll of the aforementioned adverse impacts and Northern States
Power and Dairyland Power Cooperative's application for a Certificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity should be denied.

I can conly hope that the three of you will be impartial instruments of the due
process of law and follow the Wisconsin Statutes to the letter in your
decision.

I appreciate the opportunity to express my oplnions.

Sincerely,

Barbara Singerhouse

Enc: 2



Barbara Singerhouse
2215 Ravine Drive
Dresser, WI 54009
715-755-3868

November 6, 1998

Mr. Udaivir S, Sirohi
Public Service Commission
P.O. Box 7854

Madison, W1 53707-7854

Dear Mr. Sirohi and Commission Staff:

I have read both documents prepared on the Chisago Electric Transmission Line Project
(CETLP) prepared by the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin (PSCW) and the Minnesota
Environmental Quality Board (MEQB) along with the prefiled testimonies presented to MEQB
by John P. Hynes, EQB Staff, Robert D. Cupit, EQB staff, and Gregory L. Booth, PE, who was
retained by MEQB and the Department of Public Service to assess the need for the CETLP.

Both the Draft Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) by PSCW and the Draft
Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) by MEQB were well done documents. They were
filled with a wealth of information to help me understand the proposed CETLP, our transmission
system, environmental issues affected by the project, agencies involved in the project, tables,

- figures, maps of proposed project, and the alternatives. .. SRR

Staff of PSCW, Barbara Pickhardt, Kathleen Zuelsdorff and Udaivir Sirohi, were helpful
and patient with me as I asked many questions over the phone regarding the EIS and various
other technical questions that I needed answered to more fully understand what I was reading.
Mr. John Hynes of the MEQB also was helpful in returning calls and answering questions I had
and in getting me the EIA in a timely manner,

It is my opinion that the 230 kV transmission line proposed by the applicants, Northern
States Power (NSP) and Dairyland Power Cooperative (DPC), is not needed to alleviate the
forecasted demand for electricity in the area that the CETLP is being proposed. What our area
needs to meet present and future needs is to update or replace the existing transmission lines
with new ones and reconductoring of the existing transmission lines as needed.

As stated in the PSCW EIS, page 125, “Infrastructure improvements will be necessary to
restore and maintain acceptable reliability of the interconnected network.” If the applicants
would reconductor/rebuild existing lines of transmission and use the existing 20 hydroelectric
power plants more efficiently as stated on page 14 of the EIS, “by: upgrading existing facilities
to obtain greater capacity and efficiency,” along with the already approved and under
construction Stone Lake-Bay Front 161/69 kV, Rock Creek-Grantsburg 69 kV line, and the



Mr. Udaivir S. Sirohi
Public Service Commission
Page -2-

Baldwin-Marathon City 161 kV line, this will sufficiently improve reliability and meet local
customer needs. |

Mr. Gregory Booth noted in his prefiled testimony on page 11 of 22, lines 10-14:

“The recent approval by Wisconsin of the Stone Lake to Bay Front line
significantly reduces the urgency for the St. Croix National Scenic Riverway
transmission line crossing. I believe the applicants NSP (DPC) should re-
evaluate the transmission planning between Minnesota and Wisconsin considering
the numerous deficiencies I have enumerated throughout my report.”

I think Mr. Booth’s prefiled testimony should be given careful consideration by all those
- at the PSCW that will play a role in deciding whether or not to approve the proposed Chisago
Electric Transmission Line Project. Mr. Booth's prefiled testimony can be found under MEQB
- - OAH Docket No. 7-2901-11843-2. I'encourage all involved to read and/or re-read this
- document, R

Also, if PSCW approves the CETLP, it will not serve future needs according to Mr.
Booth as stated on page 11 of 22 lines, 1-3, “. .. the CETLP does not appear to sufficiently
strengthen the transmission systems over a fong range time horizon.”

I also suggest that the PSCW use Booth and Associates as consultants in solving our
long-term deficiencies, such as Total Transfer Capability (TTC) and Available Transfer
. Capahility (ATC) needs between Minnesota and Wisconsin. He has been an expert witnessin
areas much more heavily populated than Minnesota and Wisconsin and could be a valuable fool
in solving our long range needs for reliable electrical service.

The lack of Demand-Side Management (DSM) by DPC should also be a factor in
denying their application. NSPW has successfully met goals set for DSM and, as stated on page
13 of DEIS, NSPW reduced system demand by energy conservation programs and load
management programs by 135.2 MW. “DPC, however, has not met goals it set for itself in past
Advance Plans.” If they haven’t met goals in the past, what indication is there that they will
meet goals in the future. I believe that if DPC is required to reduce present loads on the .
transmission system through DSM, it would help to relieve some of the forecasted problems
with our transmission system.

Environmentally, the CETLP would be a complete disaster. If the committee were
basing their decision solely on the environmentat effects of the proposed project, the answer
would be an easy no, but as all the documents that I have read indicate, it is much more
complicated than just the environment. '



Mr. Udaivir S. Sirohi
Public Service Commission
Page - 3 -

I feel the PSCW should deny the applicants’ proposal for the CETLP because it has not
- been found to solve long range problems. The project would require additional upgrades to

serve the transfer capabilities they are trying to acquire, and it does not include ancillary projects
that will be needed to complete the project successfully. Also, as the MEQB expert, Mr.
Gregory Booth, pointed out on page 8 of 11, lines 9 and 10, “The applicants failed to apply the
basic principals and methods for development of a Power Requirement Study.” The CETLP
would also proliferate areas that have never seen transmission lines before when other options of
going along current right of ways (ROW) are available. PSCW should not approve now, nor in
the future, the north and south crossings. The north crossing is untouched wetland and the south
crossing is a wide enough ROW for the Viking Pipeline. Improvement at the dam should never
be allowed to go above the height of the existing structures already present at the dam crossing
S0.as to maintain as little disruption of our beautiful St. Croix River Valley as possible.

Health ccnaemsare also én-my mmdas I decipher :édll' the iﬁfd_maation on'the CETLP.

The impacts of 140" transmission towers would be devastating to our pristine area. Iam-
concerned about the value of my property. As homeowners, my husband and I have invested a
great deal in our property for our future and the future of our two daughters. I plantobe a
grandma-one day in my home and shudder to think thé area I've grown to love and respect will
be proliferated by 140" towers to allow electric utilities more transfer capabilities and to increase
their portfolio.

Elet:tric utilities have the power of eminent domain that surpasses any I have been privy
to. CETLP will require the utility companies to invoke the law.of eminent domain if this.

- project s approved. -All measures should be taken to see that before our pristine area is
~ destroyed out of Economic Convenience, the applicants be diligently scrutinized.

~ Please make the appropriate decision and deny the applicants, NSP and DPC, their

request for the Chisago .Eléctﬁc-’fransmi_ssion Line Project. I would urge you to require the

applicants to upgrade and replace the current system to today’s available technology to meet our

area’s needs for reliable service,
Thank you for your time, hard work, and consideration of my opinion.

Sincerely,

¢ Barbara Singerho

My family and I live on Ravine Drive which was incorrectly stated in the DEIS as Trap Rock
Road on pages 31, 66, and 72. There is a Dresser Trap Rock quarry on Ravine Drive and a Trap
Rock Drive north of here, but no Trap Rock Road. Please correct this error in your final EIS.

P.S.
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1 Q If we Jook at the history of similar projects, 1 going to be started immediately, does it?7 Ag1
2 they've taken quite a long time to get 2 understand it, this is when the agencies really
3 implemented? 3 kick in, the Department of the Intetior, Fish and
4 A 1can't think of too many projects that are close 4  Wildlife, DNR.
5  parallel to this one. So 1 don’t have too much to 5 A Again, our permitting expert, Mr. Alders, can
¢ compare it against, 6  address how the logistics of that work. But my
7 Q Iwould say that - if you've been following the 7  understanding is, yes, the states go first here in
g Stillwater Bridge controversy and the - the route 8  this process. But they have been working -- the
‘g of the Department of the Inferior in delaying that 9 other agencies have been working on the issue,
project, it's been pretty significant. 1 don't 10 JUDGE LUIS: Just a moment. That's
know, maybe cight vears, something like that. My |11 Alders withan A. Ask him a question.
point is, Mr. Gonzalez, if you were having a heart 12 MS. LUHRS: Pardon me?
attack, would you send for a circus wagon? 13 JUDGE LUIS: Have you got a question for
I would send for some immediate assistance rather  [14°  him? . :
than further studies. That's what I would send 15 MS. LUHRS: Yes.
for.. . ' o 16 JUDGE LUIS: Proceed.
I agree with you. You and Mr, Gartner and 17 MS. LUHRS: I'm finished.
M, Jones have just spent the betier part of a 18 JUDGE LUIS: Anyone else with questions
week telling us that the electrical situation in 19 for Mr. Gonzalez?
northwestern Wisconsin is dire, critical. Those 20 (Applause.)
~ are some of the words we've heard. In fact, we 21 JUDGE LUIS: Thank you for your
even heard that people could possibly freeze to 22 cooperation, Mr. Gonzalez. You may step down.
death if there was a blackout, And yet, you have 23 All right, there's been presented to me a set of
pra;}osed a solution to this purported emergency 24 written questions for the record. One of them was
. sxtuauon a project that anyone who reads a . |25  presented on -- last Thursday night, the 4th, and
Page 34 ' Page 36
could have predicted would be. exire:mely 1 . I'll read that right now, and the persen to whom
5121, cumbexscme and i:keiy ’f:o be - 2 itwas directed was not here '
it Does this demonstrate a general 3 MS. SINGERHOUSE: Can | appmach'7 Is it
r the pressing needs of the people, the 4 for me?
¢ds of the people in northwestern 5 JUDGE LUIS: The question came from
. ' - 6 Barbara Singerhouse, S-I-N-G-E-R-H-0-U-S-E, and
persons could have different opinions on 7 it's for Chuck Thompson from Dairyland. So,
given the information that's 8  Mr. Thompson, come on up. Mr. Thompson, have you
We believe we're proposing a logical, 9  been sworn in yet in this proceeding?
pmject to address these needs in eastern 10 MR THOMPSON: Yeah.
.and Wisconsin. 11 JUDGE LUIS: Yes, all right. You're
alez, do NSP and Dairyland have a 12 still under oath. Do you want your written
plan for the northwestern Wisconsin I3 question back?
the ¢vent that the Chisago project is 14 MS. SINGERHOUSE: Yeah Hi.
at the least and rejected at the worst? 15 JUDGE LUIS: Good evening. I note that
ow of any detailed contingency plan. 16 you've just unloaded about 12 documents here.
ogressing with the procedural matters 17 MS. SINGERHOUSE: Iknow. Ican't
 believe we're making progress. You |18 believe -
be antzc:patmg a decision sometime in 19 JUDGE LUIS: Whereas you only had one
i_fx;.r of months. So we're biding our 20 nice little question here on Thursday night.
== Waiting the results. 21 MS. SINGERHOUSE: 1know. Sorry. I
tow. if they have a contingency plan? 22 actually - I came up with some of the things
f any. 23 that's in that -
- permit - even if the permit is 24 JUDGE LUIS: s this related to this?
n't mean that the project is 25 MS. SINGERHOUSE: But I don’t have to
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:+ gk it now or do this now if you don't want. 1 I MR. THOMPSON: Right close to it?
“: ¢an just ask this and sit down if you would like. 2 MR. HYNES: Yes.
: JUDGE LUIS: Ask him the question that 3 JUDGE LUIS: Are you sure it's not a
- you have for him. Now, is all of this other stuff 4 switch?
i for Mr. Thompson too? 5 MR. HYNES: It is on.
- MS. SINGERHOUSE: Well, thls -- yeah, 6 JUDGE LUIS: The swiich is on?
- gctually it's for him and -- ‘ 1 MR. HYNES: It's on.
MR. THOMPSON: We have plenty of NSp 8 BY MS. SINGERHOUSE:
© \witnesses here, so — ' 9 Q Now, in the information that I got was that --
<57 MS. SINGERHOUSE: Well, somieone from 10 from Mr. Larry Wolfe was that you purchased from
- N8P, 1"l need them up here too for part of this 11 NSP power, and in those purchases it was found by
;- “because it has to do with the ~- 12 calculations that were done at the Public Service
 JUDGE LUIS: Ask him this single 13 Commission of Wisconsin that you were overcharged
uestion now because there's a lot of people here 14 for that power in the tune of millions of
fat are waiting that I think will be shorter than 15 doHars. And if that was the case, then it's a
you, and I'd like to get through a lot of them 16 possibility that in this project the - that
before 1 come back. So just go to the question 17 Dairyland Power may not have to put any money into
t's still pending from Thursday night 18 it at all, just let NSP kind of use your area; is
- CROSS-EXAMINATION 19 that correct?
¥ MS: SINGERHOUSE: 20 A Well, I like how you think, but that's not quite
Yeah, hi. I was wondering - you're buying power |21 true. The money that Mr. Wolfe was talking about
From NSP to supply your customers with power; is |22 has nothing to do with an exchange of power
it correct? Or you buy some? 23 between the companies. It has to do with a cost
We may exchange power from time fo time, but - [24  sharing agreement that we have with NSP as far as
11, we have our own capacity. 25 which facilities we build and which facilities
Page 38 Page 40
Okay. 1was speaking with Mr. Larry Wolfe from - | 1 they build.
ural Utility Service, and that's the 2 @ Uh-huh, -
anization that Dairyland Power Coepcranve 3 A And :nght now we are in front of FERC trying to
uld £0 to in case they needed some financing 4  determine a rate as far as what is the fair
5  compensation for the use of those facilities. So
6  that's what Mr. Wolfe was referring to, not the
d-the project that is proposed, the Chisago 7  exchange of power.
iéctric transmission line project, is one that 8 Q Well, not exchange of power, but you're owed a lot
3y fequire some funding through the Rural Utility | 9 of money by NSP; is that correct?
. Service. I more than - or I believe 50 10 A We're owed some, I believe. Yes.
. - percent. There's a 50-percent margin in there. 11 ¢ Some millions or some --
2., If more than 50 percent of the money comes from 12 A Tdon't know. I don't get involved in that end of

-+ somewhere else or something or you can't go 13 the business.

. anything over, something to that effect. Is that 14 @ Well, who would know that? I mean, someone would
correct? I'm not sure on those percentages at 15 know if it's like a few thousand or a few
6 - all but - 16 million.

A Yeah, the rules are changing right now, but it has 17 A Well, that's what's being negotiated right now.
1020 a lot less than that. Their approval goes 18 Because we entered into a networking agreement
“down to - I believe it's 10 -~ 10 or 15 percent. 19 with NSP,

- If we have even that low amount of money involved, |20 Q Right.
- that they - we need their approval. 21 A And that's what they're negotiating right now, is
7 JUDGE LUIS: Is his mike on? Is that 22 what is the fair exchange of our facility - or
ali'right? Is that coming up here? 23 use of our facilities by Nsp.
~ MR.HYNES: You have to get right up 24 Q Their exchange for being repaid that money?
lose to it 25 A Right,

DIX & ASSOCIATES (612) 888-7687
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§ | O Right. I ftrying to determine the rate is really not
2 A And in determining just how much needs to be - 2 relevant to what's going on here.
1 . who owes what. 3 @ Would that -- would that — would that be a
3 4 Q .Okay. 4 benefit though to take care of this project in an
i 5 A One of the things you need to consider he 5  area that it's - it's just between NSP and
| ¢ what Mr. Wolfe probably wasn't thmkmg aboutis | 6  Dairyland Power Cooperative and doesn't involve
8| 7 that there's two projects involved here. One is 7 any other utilities so that any monies that are
1 x1he Stone Lake-Hayward line, which is being built 8  owed to you doesn't get complicated or taken by
#1 9 solely by NSP. So at some point we need to take 9  other utility companies? Does that sound like
110 . into account the amount of money they're spending |10 something that is feasible to you with what's
£l11 - there and the amount of money that we're proposing |11 going on with the project? Iknow it's just boom,
§112 . to spend on this project fo determine where that 12 right in this area, it scems to be targeted here,
131 balance is right now. 13 and it seems to be just NSP and just Dairyland
;4 The Stone Lake-Bay Front has already been approved|14  Power. You know, if they owe you a lot of money,
115 .and it's being built as we speak now and that 15 this is a nice way to get that back.
yroject is ~ you were saying is being solely done 16 A Well, any money we can get from NSP is a benefit
Y. NSP? 17 to our customers, but really it's just a rate
atf's correct 18 determining case for the fees that we'll be
But that - you're going to be benefiting -- your 19 charging each other and that -- as far as this
tooperative will be benefiting from that venture? 20 case goes, we're just talking about joint
at's correct too 21 ownership of this so that Dairyland actually owns
glit. And then that benefiting could help in 22 some facilities and controls those facilities, and
ng your money back that you're owed? 23 we feel that's important.
1not exactly sure who owes what money. 24 Q But Nsp, are they going to be building it and
_ll, he was pretty sure that NSP owes you a lot 25 everything else, and you're just going to let them
Page 42 Page 44
f money .{1  useyour -
y 1at he's talking about is our old agreement 2 A No, actually we'll probably own approximately 20
ore 'we signed into the networking agreement 3 miles in Wisconsin. That's what we're planning
h NSP. Under that contract -- or under that 4 right now.
ent NSP had a few -- we had built more 5 Q Okay. Thank you, Mr. Thompson.
acilitics than they had. And things have changed 6 A You're welcome.
cothen. And I'm really not involved in that 7 (Applause.)
a. But that's really what's happening right 8 JUDGE LUIS: All right, thank you. Can
w is that -~ 9 you give us an outline then of — so that
ell, T was on the phone with the Federal Energy 10 Mr. Thompson can maybe plan a little bit -- what
Regulatory Commission today, and I spoke to quite {11 else is it that you're going to bring up now with
 few people there. And I was trying to get 12 all this material with Mr, Thompson or whoever
docket numbers. Because nobody can seem to do 13 else? Briefly.
‘anyﬁnng without 2 docket number. I talked to 14 MS. SINGERHOUSE: Yes, it is brief, 1
Udaivir Sirohi at the Public Service Commission of [15  got from - I got from Mr. Larry Wolfe -~ he sent
Wisconsin, and they don't know anything aboutit. |16  me a scoping process, and he happened to come
What's the docket number, you know. So I was 17 across the final alternative evaluation and macro
talking to a lady there, and I have their name and 18 corridor study that was presented to the Rural
uimber, and they're going to have someone call 19 Utility Service in Washington, D.C. And this
+- And they were supposed - well, hopefully I 20 macro corridor study -- I read through the
Was going to get the information today. Becausel {21 portions that had to do with the Chisago
vanted something firm to have when I came here. 1 {22 transmission line project, and they had in here
S hop:mg that -- | was hoping that you would say {23  avoidance areas. And avoidance arcas are
nething different. 24 avoidance areas, where they shouldn't -
@ah, really with the rate case going on there and 25  objectionable areas for them to route transmission
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E | Page 45
] | . lines through. Are you familiar with what I'm

Page 47

. 1 gotto be wrong. You know, this somehow - but
- talking about? And one of those was the sand and | 2 it's not, it's not wrong. 1looked at all the
-;gavel pits and other buried mineral resources. 3 maps. I looked at all the geological resources.
-+ And I'm looking through these maps. AndIliveon | 4  This has been conveniently left out of
. Ravine Drive, which is all three -- all three 5  everything. Left out of the -- cven the one that
:_-‘-sg_;gnents that would come across the river would 6  NSP and Dairyland Power gave the environmental
. gome down our road. So we're kind of in a check 7 impact assessment, it's left out, and it's - but
gituation, check, and every map and every page 8  it's in here (pointing). Imean, and I - in the
thg_t 1 try to find the Dresser traprock quarry, 9  DeLorme mapping, this atlag deal, it's in here,
i "'s not listed. It's not listed on the map. 10 and this was part of what is used. Like in the
‘s ot listed — it's not listed on the - you 11 appendix where they tell you what they use and
ow, the tables that they show you land use and 12 stuff. It's in here, but it's not in here. And
>y have the little mining deal. They show one 13 Mr. Wolfe found that very interesting too. 1 did
orth, and they show one south, which are 14 too. Ijust couldn’t believe that they forgot to
different areas. And there’s not one map in here 15 mention that they were going to put 230 kilovolt
-that includes the Dresser traprock quarry. Now, 16 power lines with 140-foot poles right next to a
at quarry is a mining operation, and T spoke to 17 blasting area,
wrer, Ivan Bowen. 18 JUDGE LUIS: Do you know whether or not
JUDGE LUIS: Okay, that's one area. 19 it's been left out of discussion in the Wisconsin
at other areas do you have to cover with all 20 environmental impact statement, which is in this
material? 21 record is Exhibit 74, the one introduced by the
.MS. SINGERHOUSE: That's it. See, this 22 state of Wisconsin?
e that - 23 MS. SINGERHOUSE: The draft
' JUDGE LUIS: Well, this is all about 24 environmental impact statement?
then? 25 JUDGE LUIS: Yes.
. Page 46 Page 48
. MS. SINGERHOUSE: Just this one thing. 1 MS. SINGERHOUSE: It's not listed as a
is all the stuff I've just: accumulatcd on,. 2 geological: msource or an avoidance area. There s
: That’s {pomtmg) my dictionary. - 3 no avoadance argas that - .
- JUDGE LUIS: On the issue of the 4 JUDGE LUIS: It's not 74. It's 25,
try? 5 Exhibit 25. Go ahead.
MS. SINGERHOUSE: No, this is the MEQB 6 . MS. SINGERHOUSE: Idon't know. I
the Public Service Commission -- | 7 looked in here too. But they don't have the maps
< JUDGE LUIS: But is this issue on the 8  that the MEQB has in their book, but your - the
quarry the only other topic that you -- 9  MEQB's map should have it on there too because,
+7 . MS. SINGERHOUSE: That's it. That's all 10 youknow, this is the line that it's going down.
I Have. i1 And ] just found this to be completely
JUDGE LUIS: Go ahead. 12 unbelievable, that something of this much of a
MS. SINGERHOUSE: They have failed to 13 magnitude would be left out. Because what if
-Put'that in all of their maps. Even in the 14 there's a mistake and one of your poles falls
?giEQB’s. 1 looked for it in here. [ said, well, 15 over, and what if they're — I feel the vibrations
1t's got to be in here. And I looked in all these 16  atmy house. I'm a mile away from the quarry.
aps. It's not listed. They blast there once a 17 And Mr. Bowen says to me that the closer you are
week to mine this traprock. Once a week, 18 the more vibrations you feel. So this has been
proximately ten months out of the year, and i9  conveniently left out of all the documents that
's not listed as an avoidance area at all. 20 have been presented. Although Mr. Wolfe tells me
of is it listed - or nor did you tell the Rural 21 that there is one line listed in the application,
tility Service that there was a quarry operation 22 the TR — oh, what is it? It's the NSP-TR-4, the
oing on there that dealt with explosions that 23 docket number. There was one line on page S of
appened once a week right next to where this 24 82, section existing land use, where they mention
wer line would run. So I said, well, this has 25  the quarry, but nowhere in there does it say that
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. Page 49 Page 51
- onice a week for ten months out of the year they 1 and macro corridor study that you sent to
5 blast there, and that's the corridor segment KK2 2 Washington.
o that is in the Wisconsin Public Service 3 MR. THOMPSON: Sure.
AR Commission's document, the BIS. And I don’t know | 4 MS. SINGERHOUSE: And there in
‘who prepared the maps for the MEQB. 1guess NSP 5  Washington they don't know what's here. They have
*" " and Dairyland Power Cooperative and Graystone, all | 6  to go and rely on your accurate -- you know, your
those folks, and you can't miss this place. If 7 accuracy.
you fly over it, there it is. If you drive by it, & MR. THOMPSON: Actually, they do know
there it is. And if you live around here, you 9  what's going on here. They've been here and held
know, or near it, you know what they -- they do 10 several public meetings. And I think there's some
blasting there. So can you explain how that might |11 misunderstanding what that document is and what jt
“have happened? 12 does, what the Rural Utility Service --
MR THOMPSON: I'll try. One, it's 13 MS. SINGERHOUSE: This (indicating)?
'that s why we have public meetings is for that -- 14 MR. THOMPSON: That's -- that's
.'c;ﬂzcns like you can come in and tell us where 15 following their process, and what that's - that's
- we've left something out. And I think that's why 16 their first document that they're required to have
-_thcy have draft envnanmama} unpact statements is |17 finished. Once :we_’rc_:c_'i_onc with both states and
0 now that the Public Samr:e Conumssmn can 18 them completing their BIS's, the federal
lude that in their document. We do have a 19 government will prepare a joint EIS to complete
' ower line that goes: ﬂamugh that mine. 20 their process, which will include that document.
. MS.SINGERHOUSE: A 69 kilovolt. It's 21 MS. SINGERHOUSE: QOkay. Well -
at_fhmugh the mine, It's next to it where this 22 JUDGE LUIS: Ms. Singerhouse, may I look
sting -- where the 230 69 double circuit 23 at the Wisconsin atlas?
40-foot pole would go. 24 MS. SINGERHOUSE: Yes, you may. It's —
MR. THOMPSON: Well, the height varies, 25 Your Honor, it's on page 70. And this (pointing)
. Page 50 Page 52
== 50 we are aware of the blasting. It hasn't I is St. Croix Falls. This (peinting) is Dresser.
na pmhiem 'X‘hat ime has been in place ‘2 - This (pemtmg) is. Ravme Drive. Andif you
'I.;ihink 195{} Soas far as the blasting 3 notice ‘here {pointing); you have the access going
on the structures, it has not been a concern 4 up,across. That means that it's a - it denotes
a problem with our facilities there. Why the 5  one thing, and the access down denote a second
mine was omitted, I can't explam it, but now that 6  thing. Soitison the atlas.
know about 1t we can include it in those draft 7 JUDGE LUIS: I've got it. All right,
mwmnmentai lmpact staiements 8 the publication called the Wisconsin Atlas and
C o Ms. SENGBRHOUSE Now that ycau know 9 Gazetteer from the Delorme, D-E capital L-O-R-M-E,
abeut it. 1find it very hard 1o believe that you 10 amapping company, which I recognize as something
_Wonid miss a quarry that size. 1 think the people 1} you can buy at book stores. There is indicated a
who are involved in making these maps ~ there is 12 quarry, and it's called that, And there's two
“nobody here that could tell me that it's not 13 crossed picks indicating such on - okay, on
listed on the maps. Is he finding where it is 14 what's called Ravine Drive, at the intersection of
listed on there, the quarry? 15 Ravine Drive and Hast Avenue. I see Hast Avenue
. MR. THOMPSON: Yes, it's shown on one of 16  right there as the closet, more south. It is
our maps. It's Figure 5-17. 17 shown — it is shown there on that map as a -
MS. SINGERHOUSE: In the - 18 that there's a quarry located there. Was there
MR. THOMPSON: In the applicants' - in 19 anything else then?
. our -~ 20 MS. SINGERHOUSE: No, sir, that's all I
' FUDGE LUIS: The application? The 21 have.
_application is Exhibit 1A, 22 TUDGE LUIS: Al right, thank you very
MS. SINGERHOUSE: No, [ don't have an 23 much, Ms. Singerhouse. Mr. Thompson, thank you
application. But I have all these other maps, and 24 (Applause.)
f -~ and it's not in your alternative evaluation 25 JUDGE LUIS: I have agreed to keep this
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\ MOV B4 ‘98 11:58AM GOVERMORS OFFIZE p.2s2
J ‘
TOMMY G. THOMPSON @
Governor
State of Wisconsin

ENVIRONMENTAL OUALITY BOARD
LPQWED TrAn TUTING

November 4, 1998
) Ny I IQQB

John Hynes DOCKET #
Minnesota Environmental Quality Board
100 Centennial Office Building

" 658 Cedar Straet-
St. Paul, Minnesota 55155

Dear Mr. Hynes, _

] am writing to you today regarding the joint application of Northern States Power
Company and Dairyland Electric Cooperative to construct facilities to assurc electrical
reliability for castern Minnesota and northwestern and northern Wisconsin. S

—==7 ) encourage the Minnesota Environmenta! Quality Board (MEQB) 1o support NSP and
Dairyland's application. Electric reliability is critical for both the health and cconomic
secwrity of the State of Wisconsin. More than 600,000 Wisconsin-Minnesota residents
live within the boundaries of the project, including many rural customers and farraers

which rely on electric heat 1o keep their familics warm.

In addition, the need for continued reliable electrical service is also critically irnportant
for jobs and economic growth. Without prompt regulatory action in both Wisconsin and
Minnesota, this basic Jevel of scourity cannot be guaranteed.

T ask you 1o support immediate action to asswe electrical reliability for the region and ask
that you please include my cornments in the public testimony on this matter.

Ciovemor

TG /el

Room 115 East, State Capitol, P.O. Pox 7863, Msdison, Wiscorsin 53707 « (608) 266-1212 » FAX (608) 267-8583
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To The Honorable Members Of The Joint Finance Committee:

Thank you for the opportunity to address you today and thank
you for making the effort to travel to various parts of the State
to hold these hearings.

I am here today as the County Administrator for Burnett County
to comment on the Governor’s proposed budget from Burnett County’s
viewpoint, I am not going to address all the various aspects of
the budget that affect Burnett County such as Youth Aids, Court
System Funding, Community Aids, Shared Revenue, etc. I'm sure you
have and will continue to hear from Counties regarding our view of
the inadequacy of funding for Counties in these areas in the
proposed budget.

Rather, I would like to comment on one particular part of the
budget that is extremely disturbing to Burnett County - the Indian
Gaming Initiative. Burnett County has two Casinos and the S5t.
Croix Chippewa headquarters located in the County. We have had a
very good relationship with Lewis Taylor - Tribal Chairman and the
St. Croix Tribe and I want to make it perfectly clear that Burnett
County does not have a problem with the Tribe regarding the Indian
Gaming Compact. The Tribe has negotiated with the State in good
faith and they are living up to their part of the deal. our
problem is with the State and the  Governor’s proposed Indian
Gaming Initiative.

The Memorandum of Understanding Regarding Government to
Government Matters between the State and the St. Croix Chippewa
(copy attached) which is part of the Compact Agreement states in
Cpart . "it is "agreed that the Governor shall undertake his best
" efforts within the scope of his ‘authority to assure that monies
paid to the State hereunder shall be expended upon:

1. Economic development initiatives to benefit Tribes and/or
American Indians within Wisconsgin,

2. Economic development initiatives in regions around
casinos,

3. Promotion of Tourism within the State of Wisconsin,

4. Support of programs and services of the County in which
the Tribe is located, and

5. Law enforcement initiatives on reservations."®

Upon review of the Indian Gaming Initiative included in the
Governor’s proposed budget, the State clearly falls short of
meeting the commitments contained in the Compact. In many
instances it appears the proverbial budget "shell game" is being
played. Programs that had been funded with General Purpose Revenue
(GPR) funds are now being funded by Indian Gaming revenue, thereby
freeing up GPR funds for other areas and uses.

0f particular concern to Burnett County is the total and I
mean total absence of any funding to fulfill commitment #4 "Support
of programs and services of the County in which the Tribe is



located." Burnett County spends nearly $500,000 annually on out-
of-home placement of juveniles and over 50% of these placements are
Native American. Burnett County spends over $1.1 million annually
for our Court System, District Attorney’s Office and Jail. The
Jail population consistently averages over 40% Native American.
The costs for these services are borne by the property taxpayers of
Burnett County. This burden is being placed on citizens of the
County whose average annual income is 27% below the State average.

We have been told that the Compacts provide for local units of
government to negotiate individually with the Tribe to secure
funding for services that are provided. Why should the Tribe
negotiate with us? They have in good faith lived up to their
obligation of providing funds to the State that were supposed to be
used to pay for the programs and services provided by the County in
which they are located. It is the State that failed to do what
they said they would do. Why should the Tribe pay twice?

This is a severe injustice that has been dealt tc the County
and to the Tribes and it must be rectified. I certainly hope
members of this Committee will see fit to do so. Thank you.

Attachment



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING REGARDING GOVERNMENT TO
GOVERNMENT MATTERS

This Memorandum of Understanding is entered into by and between the St. Croix Chippewa
Indians of Wisconsin (“TRIBE”) and the State of Wisconsin {(“STATE").

WHEREAS, TRIBE and STATE on this date have entered into Amendments t the St Croix
Chippewa Indians of Wisconsin and the State of Wisconsin Gaming Compact of 1991; and

WHEREAS, said amendments provide for the payment of monies by TRIBE to STATE,; and
WHEREAS,  the parties desire to specify the usage to be madé of such monies; and

WHEREAS, the parties wish to meet on a regular basis to address government to government

issues of mutual concemn;

NOW THEREFORE I’I‘ IS .AGREE.D' that tﬁe ‘Governor shall undertake his best efforts within
the scope of his authority to assure that monies paid to the STATE hereunder shall be expended
upon: ’

[} Economic deyeiopm_ent initiatives to benefit Tribes and/or American Indians
within Wisconsin, '
2) Economic development initiatives in regions around casinos,

3) Promotion of tourism within the State of Wisconsin,
4) Support of programs and services of the County in which the Tribe is located, and
5) Law enforcement initiatives on reservations.

... ITIS FURTHER AGREED that the 'V-STAT_E_ and the TRIBE shall establish a schedule of regular

- meetings to address government to government issues of mutual concem.

IT IS FURTHER AGREED that the STATE shall consult with the TRIBE regarding the content
of the proposals for distribution of the monies paid to the STATE hereunder.

IT IS FURTHER AGREED that the STATE and the TRIBE shall negotiate additional
memoranda of understanding on government to government issues of mutually agreed upon
concerns no later than December 19,1998 and each December 19 thereafter for the duration of
this Compact. One meeting between the STATE and the TRIBE each year shall contain an
accounting of the funds expended in accordance with this agreement,

ST. CROIX CHIPPEWA INDIANS

OF WXSCONS{N STATE OF_WISCONSIN
Byé;{ay 24,—-—-——"* By: 4—:4(/ %“"‘-‘
T;vﬁs Taylor, # Tommy G, Ffiompson, ~
ribal Chair Governo

Date Signed: ?/}’/f ydl Date Signe@% / '9ﬁ/ //1;? ‘s



TESTIMONY OF DONALD CARLEY, SECRETARY-TREASURER
LAC COURTE OREILLES BAND OF LAKE SUPERIOR CHIPPEWA INDIANS

Wednesday, April 14, 1999

Honorable Committee Members, I am Donald Carley, Secretary-Treasurer of the Lac Courte
Oreilles Band of Lake Supenor Chippewa Indians. I came here to express the great
disappointment that LCQO shares with other Tribes over the approach taken by Governor
Thompson and the Department of Revenue as to the proposed expenditures being termed
“Governor’s Native American Gaming Initiative.” These monies, in excess of $20,000,000 per
year, are available to the State for particular usage pursuant to Memoranda of Understanding

which were signed in connection with gaming compacts that the State negotiated separately with

each Tribe, including ours. These are not general revenues. g

In the agreement that our Tribe signed with the State, the monies that we annually pay from

gaming revenues, initially $420,000 per year, are to be used for

1) Economic development initiatives to benefit Tribes and/or American Indians within
o Wist‘.onsin'-"'_ e - .

2) Economic development initiatives in regions around éasinos N

3) Promotion of tourism, and

4) Support of programs and services of the county in which the Tribe is located.

The Agreements also provide that the Tribe and the State are to address issues on a government-
to-government basis. Despite this express mandate, it was only on the holiday before the
Governor’s budget message that we and other Tribes were contacted regarding the budget
initiatives, and, even then, we only received a fax to preview what the Governor was to announce

the next day.



The recommendations for the Governor’s Native American Gaming Initiative appear to be
directed to filling holes in the governor’s budget with little guidance from the Agreements we
executed in good faith, We understood that the monies we contributed would address needs of

American Indians and the counties where our reservations are located.

The proposed “Gaming Initiative” budget includes suggested expenditures that are not specified in
Tribal agreements at all, and which in some cases are even offensive to Indian people. Examples
include:

1} hiring an attorney for the State to fight Indian jurisdictional issues with Indian

tribes;

2) paying $2, GOO 000 per year to the Department of Natural Resources to avoid

increases in huntmg and fishing licenses while our treaty rights continue'to be

ignored;
3) spearfishing enforcement;
4) snowmobile-related expenditures.

Some portaons of the proposed Gammg Imtlatwe prowde for expenditures that should be

'_:;edxrected in’ a manner consastent mth the Agreements LR

For example: Monies would be used to give the Department of Tourism $4,000,000 during each

of the two years without any designation whatsoever, rather than targeting the monies to the

counties where Tribes have casinos. A better approach would be to use the JEM process which

provides 50% matching grants for tourism promotion to counties and Tribes where the casinos

are present.

As another example: Economic development monies under the Gaming Initiative would not be
provided to enhance the opporturities facilitated by the businesses we have built up, but rather
they are proposed to be directed to parties “negatively impacted by gaming.” We need

cooperation and opportunity, not confrontation. Additionally, the focus should be on counties in




the immediate vicinity of tribal casinos.

There are programs that have been previously funded within the Wisconsin State Budget and
others that were suggested in the budget process by the Departments of State government that
would far better serve Tribes, and the State, than many of the suggestions for expenditures in the

Governor’s Budget. Examples include:

a) grants to school districts to hire specialists in American Indian culture and history;

b) development of capacities by Tribes and the State to address Indian child welfare
matters;

c) American Indian student assistance;

d) bioc?: grants to address health needs for Tribes and surrounding counties;

e} ~ Badger-link Internet programs into schools, homes and libraries.

1 would note also that much of the Gaming Initiative budget consists of shifiing existing

obligations of State government for replacement by monies from Tribes.

“The Tribai»St_at_e"Coﬁiba‘#tg _éaéh-_:pfd'ﬁridej":fbif'.revenuc_ shaﬁngwhereby monies raised wouldbe "

directed to Tribes generating the least ga:fiing- revenues, This is not even addressed in the
Governor’s Gaming Initiative. Rather, all the monies would be directed to the State for
redistribution, largely without any benefit to Indian people at all. Understandably, we find this

offensive.

Another troubling element in the budget is the recommendation that cigarette tax revenues raised
within Indian reservations be subject to a new split, not the 70% to the Tribes and 30% to the
State, as required within contracts between the State and each of the Tribes, save one. Rather, it

is suggested that the State unilaterally break these contracts and impose an new 50-50 split.

What does it say about a state government that enters into agreements and then chooses to break



them? It is incomprehensible that you are actually being asked to legislate to break contracts.

We ask of you a fair consideration of the topics I have only been able to highlight. Now that the
Gaming Initiative has been separated from the General Budget, a Joint Finance Committee
meeting should be scheduled to specifically consider usage of these monies and to provide Tribes

and interested citizens with an opportunity to comment.
We must be fair with each other. There is room for differences of opinion as to how goals would
best be served. 1 would submit that it does not serve either the goals of the Tribes or those of the

State for Wisconsin to simply ignore agreements with Tribes,

Thank you for your consideration.



Courthouse
311 North Main Strect

April 1, 1999 SHAWANO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Shawano, Wisconsin 54166

Representative John Gard, Co-Chair E @ [‘ \\ j E
Joint Finance Committee ig
Room 315 North *~ ;
State Capitol Building _ APR - 61599 “
Madison, WI 53703

Dear Representative Gard,

I am writing to express Shawano County’s extreme disappointment with the components of Governor
Thompson’s Native American Gaming Initiative as described in the Governor’s pmposed 1999 — 2001
- State budget. Thls proposal would take over $42 million in funds intended for use in Counties containing
gaming. facilities and spend it almost entxrely on State programs, many of which replace existing

L programs already funded by the State. This action breaks a trust that the Governor established with the

Tribes and Counties when the compacts were signed. The compact negotiated with the Sockbndgc—
Munsee Tribe indicates that , “The Governor shall undertake his best efforts within the scope of this
authority to assure that monies paid to the State will be used for . Support of programs and services of
the County is which the Tribe is located.” Only one of the 31 programs in the Initiative, the County-
Tribal Law Enforcement Fund, even refers to County government. There is no recognition of increased
County expenses for human services, transportation, jails or courts related services that result directly
from gaming activities. Shawano County is experiencing increasing service needs in all of these areas.

- Unlike the State, Counties operate with a tax rate limit. Our revenue raising ability has been restricted by
. the State. Now it appears that Counties are bezng {iemed use of an alternative to the property tax whlle o

still bemg expected to fund activities resulting from gaming. The State has many different methods
available for raising revenue: The State should use existing sources to fund its programs, not usurp a
funding source designated for Counties.

We would hope as the Legislature deliberates the Budget that it would recognize the responsibility that
the State has to support counties which contain gaming facilities. The language in the compacts
acknowledges this responsibility. Unfortunately the Governor’s Initiative ignores this commitment and
instead uses the money intended for Counties to fund State programs. The Legislature should correct this
mistake and direct these funds to programs operated by Counties which contain gaming facilities.

Sincerely,

Clannrece il
Clarence Natzke
County Board Chairman

Cc: Governor Thompson
County Board
Members of the Joint Finance Committee
Senators Cowles and Breske
Representatives Ainsworth and Seratti
Robert Chicks, President, Stockbridge-Munsee Tribe
Apesanahkwat, Chairperson, Menominee Indian Tribe
Wisconsin Counties Association



CARLA BROWN
Deputy Aqd_itor
(715)726-7946

GE@RGE'C. MCDOWELL
County Auditor
(715)726-7948

FAX (715)726-7987
LORI ZWIEFELHOFER

Deputy Auditor
(715)726-7947

711 N, Bridge Street
Chippewa Falls, WI 54729-1876

April 12, 1999

- The Honorable Members of the State of Wisconsin Joint Finance Committes
Osceola Public Hearing

Re: Chippewa County Quality of Life/Land Stewardship Program
Dear Members of the Joint Finance Commitiee,

For the past year, Chippewa County has been working on the creation of a Quality of Life/Land
Stewardship program, which we feel is now ready to commence. It is felt that the County has a narrow
window of opportunity to achieve the goals of the program and that there may not be another opportunity
to accomplish these goals. Time is a very critical factor. Chippewa County believes that this pilot program
needs to be included in the State Stewardship 2000 Program bonding and funding initiatives.

The program is designed to increase the amount of lands under public ownership for the benefit of future
generations. - The County has targeted over 10,000 acres with over 400 largely undeveloped lakes to be
purchased and added to the Chippewa County Forest to be managed for-timber, wildlife, water quality,
recreation and ecosystem maintenance. The Chippewa County Board has committed $1.7 million over an
eight-year period to accomplish this program, The Chippewa Valley Qutdoor Resource Ailiance has been
formed as a not-for-profit group by conservation groups within the County to help facilitate this program.
The Wisconsin DNR is on board as a partner. Immediate State funding is needed to make the program a.
SUCCEeSS.

This purchase has the significance of projects iike the Ice Age Trail, the Chippewa Morain, and the lce Age
National Scientific Reserve. The County has a very narrow window of opportunity 1o acquire these lands
from willing private sellers, but time is of the essence. Land costs are rising significantly, and outside
developers are inquiring about some of these properties. There are significant recreational opportunities
involved that depend upon these purchases. Also, economic development will be controlled and enhanced
for the surrounding areas.

Attached is a sheet of Public Hearing Information, a letter of commendation from DNR Secretary George
Meyer, a sample of letters and information sent to our area legislators, and a rough copy of the Proposed
Statutory Changes for the 1999-2001 State Building Program, including an approved amendment to the
Stewardship 2600 Program for your review.




Chippewa County is requesting your support for inclusion of the Chippewa County Quality of Life/Land
Stewardship Program as a special pilot project in the Stewardship 2000 Program. Your consideration of
this request is greatly appreciated. Please let us know if further information is needed regarding this
request.

Respectfully,

lhacd ff.

Richard G. Schafer, Chippewa .Cﬂunty Finance Committee Chairman

oo Thomas J. Goettl, Chippewa County Board Chairman




.

HI.

Public Hearing Information

Chippewa County StewardshiB!Chianwa County Quality of Life Plan

County has put.in $1.7 Million over 10 years ***

Local Chippewa Valley Outdoor Resource Alliance supports the project with
grass roots support. ***

Partnership with non-profit, County Government, State Government and
potential Federal Government ***

Property

A

onw

— o G

National and State recognition of the significance of Chippewa County's Lake
Region **#*

1. Ice Age Trail
2. Chippewa Morain _ '
3. Ice Age National Scientific Reserve
Water Quality, lakes classification-significant water resource
County Forest, green spaces - significant land resource
Recreational Quality
1. Hiking trail for geological factors
Observation & Education of s:gmﬁcant biological communities, (ie)
small lake eco-systems, marsh, mix hardwoods, etc.
3. Canoe portage - hiking trail through County and State properties.
Management Partnership ***

. Increased opportunities for hunting, fishing, trappmg, berry picking, etc.
“Cross Country skiing, snowmobiling and ATV recreation
Multiple outdoor recreational use as described above ***

conomics for the Chippewa Valley

Preserving these key lands for Public use preserves, a key attraction for

people to locate in the Chippewa Valley. .

2. Close proximity to Chippewa & Eau Claire Counties gives the
communities a recreational base to attract high tech industries and their
employees

3. Preserving these lands for recreational & other factors helps to focus
development outside these lands, ensuring this key attraction remains for
many fiture generations,

Key Issues

a@mEo Owe

Land acquisition from willing sellers

Easements from willing landowners for water quality

Land cost going up - State & National significants. We need State & Federal
Dolarsit

Local commitment is already there at $1.7 million

True partnership to accomplish task

Local control, local project with partnershiping a ground level project

Pilot project to acconiplish a task through partnership that would otherwise not
be obtainable. Can'be a model for other groups & Counties




mUuow

Issues Current Stcwardshm 2000

A

Mnst us¢ appraised vaiuc at mazket value not tax assessment value for matching
fands

Need category for s:gmﬁcam projects like ours

Need separate formula for funding options that could exceed the 50%

Allow monies for Oozmty projects & lands to be in County ownership

Put more of the monies into aids for Countics & non-profit conservation groups

*** denotes key buzz words***




. Tommiy G, Thompson, Governor ) 101-89%-Wéb$1qr.j3&getﬂ S
Coomis £ Mager Sonretor Madison, Wisconsin: S3rora9Er

: TELEPHGKEE_Q&ZSSQ{SQ‘!

FAX £08.267.3579

"~ WISCONSIN
. DEPT.OF NATURAL RESOURCES ]

T — TOD 408 aer ooT®
October 22, 1998 -

Thomas Goett] and Richard Schafer
c/o County. Auditor’s Office =
71t N. Bridge Street -

Chippewa Falls, WI 54729

Dear Mr. Goctt!ﬂﬂdm Schafer: -

I recently received news of the initiative you are considering to enhance your County Forest Lands. I’d like to
extend my personal congratulations to each of the County Board Supervisors, Chippewa County officials, partners
and organizations who've assumed leadership roles in pursuit of this initiative. Together, you and the residents of
Chippewa County are taking an important step toward preservation of your county’s natural heritage and |
protection and enharicement of recreational opportunities in one of Wisconsin’s most beautiful and geologically -

. The availability of core funding through county sales tax revenues would place Chippewa Couiity in an excellent -
" position to beaefit fom a variey of matching grant programs financed thtoush the stae Stewardship Fund, Your

strong partnership with outdoor and environmental clubs and organizations ‘represented by the Chippewa Valley -
Outdoor Resource Alliance further broadens the availability of those resources.

Qus West Central Region staff stands ready to-help you and your partners make the best possible use of grant, -
loan and technical assistance programs designed to help you stretch and protect your investment, We're confident
your initiative will serve as-an important example of achievement made possible through cooperation between
state, county and focal governments and non-profit conservation organizations. '

We hope you and your partners will share your enthusiasm and news -of your successes with other public officials
and commitiees now considering re-authorization of Wisconsin’s Stewardship Fund. The Stewardship: Fund has
been a vital tool in preserving the quality of life that people have come to expect in Wisconsin. If continued, we
hope to see it play an important role in protection of the diverse forest types, undeveloped lakes, scenic ‘vistas, and
exceptional recreational opportunities that Chippewa County has been blessed with.

Sincerely,

George Meyer
Secretary.




" County Auditor

CARLA BROWN
Deputy Auditor

(715)726-7948 (715)726-7946
FAX (715)726-7987
o LORI ZWIEFELHOFER
Deputy Auditor

(715)726-7947
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April 12, 1999

Siate Senator David A, Zien

State Capitol, Room 4 South
P.O. Box 7882

Madison, Wisconsin 53707-7882

21 E. Columbia St
Chippewa Falls, Wisconsin 54729

Re: Proposed Statutory Changes to the Stewardship 2000 Program.
Dear Senator Z_iem

Chippewa County recently received the atiached copy of the Proposed Statutory Changes to the 1999-2001

State Building Program, including an approved amendment to the Stewardship 2000 Program giving
 substantial annual bonding authorization for a special Lake Michigan bluff protection pilot program. We
~strongly feel that Chippewa County has a very critical pilot program that shoutd be included on this list:

For the past year, Chippewa County has been working on the creation of a Quality of Life/Land
Stewardship program, which we feel is now ready to commence. It is felt that the County has a narrow
window of opportunity to achieve the goals of the program and that there may not be another opportunity to
accomplish these goals. Time is a very critical factor. Chippewa County believes that this pilot program
needs to be included in the State Stewardship 2000 Program bonding and funding initiatives,

These programs are ready to go. There is a County commitment of $1.7 million towards this initiative.
There are willing sellers and easements from willing landowners available. The Chippewa Valley Outdoor
Resource Alliance has been incorporated as a not-for-profit representing all conservation groups within the
County to help facilitate these goals. The DNR is on board as a partner. The local support and effort is
there to accomplish these objectives.

The ability to obtain these goals will help develop recreational opportunities on these lands, which are
already of State and national significance (i.e. the Ice Age Trail, the Chippewa Morain, and the lce Age
National Scientific Reserve). Economic development opportunities in the tourism area will be enhanced.
Maimaining the quality of life in the area will make the surrounding areas more attractive for development,
Targeted areas wiil be preserved for future generations, not future private owners.



_ : | j cally mpetatzen fr{}m mﬁS}df: :
developers 10 devel()p.seme of the areas targeted i in thas'eb}ectwe before the County can acquire them.
Therefore, it is imperative that this Chippewa County Quality of Life/Land Stewardship pilot program be
added to the State Stewardshlp 2{}{)0 Program before what could be the fi nai opportunity passes us by.

The Quahty of Life part of the ‘program s éestgned m increase the amaﬁnt ﬁf iands under public ownership
for the'benefit of future generations. These benefits include: L
1. P;‘owdmg large forested tracts of land to be managed for. umber wildlife, water quality,

recreation and ecosystem maintenance as part of the Chippewa County Forest.
2, The protection of sensitive wetiands aﬁd stream comdcrs fmm soil erosion and non-point
o pollution sources.

C 3 The preservatmn “of undeveloped Iakes for current and future recreation opportunities
while protecting the quality of the waters from peliutifm prob!ems caused by
development.

4. The creation.of green spaces around designated urban’ s;tes fer future generations.

The County has identified approxmately 10,000 acres in northem Chappewa County to acquire to achieve
these goals. This area mciudes over 400 mostly undeveieped lakes.

The Land Stewardship. pomon ef the program will be. estab]:shed to meet long—range and resource
maaagemem objectives in‘Chippewa County. These objectives would include:

1. The purchasing of development rights or conservation easements in order to achieve land
use pei;cy objectives specified in approved Township or C{)unty land use plans.
Examples would be the purchase of easements to preserve farmjand, woodlots,
environmental corridors, shorelands, wetlands, mizmcipai well recharge areas, or planned
open space.

The purcha.se of land through fee title for future cﬁmmum‘zy needs.

The restoration or reclamation of degraded lands having ‘direct public benefit.

The purchase of land or easements in suppori of locai ﬁsh and w1ldisfe habitat

development and improvement projects.

S, Providing cost-share funding to assist Jandowners te pia:n and construct best management
' practices to control stormwater runcff and/or non-point source water pollution from

_ existing sources. :

- 'ﬂq County 1s currentiy workmg wath }ocai tewnshlps tc abtam these_gea s, :

Ll o

.Chlppewa County is requestmg your assistance in ac}dmg this pilot program to the State Stewardshtp 2000
Program list. Attached is-a list of public hearing information as well as the information received regarding
the. Stewardsh:p 2000 ngram if there are any qnesn{ms regarding thzs request please cail me.

Respectfu 131,

George C. McDowell, C.P.A., C.G.F.M.
Chippewa County Auditor

Ce: Thomas J. Goett], Chippewa County Board Chairman
Richard G. Schafer, Chippewa County Finance Committee Chalrman
State Representative Tom Sykora
State Representative Larry Balow
United States Senator Herbert Kohl
United States Representative David R. Obey
United States Representative Ron Kind
George Meyer, DNR Secretary
Bruce Neeb, DNR Government Qutreach
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Aprit 12, 1999

State Representative Tom Sykora
Room 310H, 1060 M. Hamilion St.
P. 0. Box 8953

Madison, Wisconsin 53708

912 Pear! St.
Chippewa Falls, Wisconsin 54729

Re: Proposed Statutory Changes to the Stewardship 2000 Program.
Dear Representative Sykora,

Ch}ppewa County recently received the attached copy of the Proposed Statutory Changes to the 19992001

State Bujlding Program, including an approved amendment to the Stewardship 2000 Program giving

subsi:anmai annuai bonding authorization: for a special Lake Michigan: bluff. protectaon pilot program. - We
feel v ha TV : ;7110’: program that shﬁulci be mc]udf:d on this st

For the past year, Chxppewa Ceuﬂty has been warkmg on the creation of a Quahty of Life/Land
Stewardship program, which we feel is now ready to.commence, Tt is felt that the County has a narrow
window of oppertunity to achieve the goals of the program and that there may not be another opportunity to
accomplish these goals. Time s a very critical factor, “Chippewa County believes that this pilot program
needs tobe mclnded in the State Stewardship 2000 Pragmm bonding and funding initiatives.

These ;Jro_grams are ready to go. There is a County _c_ommltment of $1.7 million towards this initiative.
There are willing sellers and easements from willing landowners available. The Chippewa Valley Outdoor
Resource Alliance has been incorporated as a not-for-profit representing all conservation groups within the
County to help facilitate these goals. The DNR is on board as a partner. The local support and effort is
there to accomplish these objectives,

The ability to obtain these goals will help develop recreational opportunities on these lands, which are

already of State and national significance (i.e. the Ice Age Trail, the Chippewa Morain, and the Ice Age
National Scientific Reserve). Economic development opportunities in the tourism area will be enhanced.
Maintaining the quality of life in the area will make the surrounding areas more attractive for development.
Targeted areas will be preserved for future generations, not future private owners.




However time is of-_t _essense Land costsare rismg dramat;cai}y There is competmon fmm o’utslde

"-deveiopﬁrs to develop some of the areas targeted in this objective before the County can acquire-them.

Therefore, it is imperative that this Chippewa County Quality of Life/Land Stewardship pilot program be
added to the State Stewardship 2060 Program before whai: could be the final opportunity passes us by,

The Quality of Lifepart of the program is designed to increase the amount of lands under public ownership
for the benefit of future generations. These banef‘ ts include:
1. Providing large forested tracts of land to be managed for timber, wildlife, water quality,
recreatl{m and ecesystem maintenange as part of the Chippewa County Forest,

2, The pmtecnon of sensitive wetlands and stream corridors from soil erosion and non-point
poliution SourCes.

3. The preservation of undeveloped lakes for current and future recreation opportunities
while protecting the quality of the waters from poltution problems caused by
development.

4, The creation of green spaces around desngnaied urban sites for future generations,

The County has identified approximately 10,000 acres in northern Chippewa County to acquire to achieve
these goals. This area meiudes over 400 mostly undeveloped lakes.

The Land Stewardship pomon of the program will be estabhshed to meet ]ongwranﬂe and resource
management objectives in Ch}ppewa County. These objectives would include:
i, The purchasing of development rights or conservation easements in order to achieve land
use policy objectives specified in approved Township or County land use plans.
Examples would be the purchase of sasements to preserve farmiand, woodlots,
environmental corridors, shorelands, wetlands, municipal well recharge areas, or planned

open space,

2. The purchase of land through fee title for future community ngeds.

3. The restoration or reclamation of degraded lands having direct public benefit.

4. The purchase of Jand or easements in support of local fish and wildlife habitat
development and i Improvsm ent projecis.

5. . Providing cost-shate funding to assist landowners to plan and constrict best management

practices to’ control stormwater runoff. and/or non-pomt source water polhution from
o sCXISTING sources: -
fet! :'- i ﬂy workmg mth k}cai townsblps to nbtam these geals

Chtppewa County is requestmg yeur ass;stance in adding this pilot program to the Siate Stewardship 2000
Program list. Attached is a list of public hearing information as well as the information received regarding
the Stewardshlp 2000 Program Af there are any questzons regarding this request, please call me.

Respectfully,

A/JZ,WC WM

George C. McDowell, CPA., CGFM.
Chippewa County Auditor

Ce: Thomas J. Goettl, Chippewa County Board Chairman
Richard G. Schafer, Chippewa County Finance Committee Chairman
State Senator David A Zien
State Representative Larry Balow
United States Senator Herbert Kohl
United States Representative David R. Obey
United States Representative Ron Kind
George Meyer, DNR Secretary
Bruce MNeeb, DNR Government Outreach
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April 12, 1999

State Representative Larry Baicw
4439 N. State Ca;:nto] '

P.O. Box 8952

Madison, Wzscensm 33708

Re: Proposed Statutory Changes to the Stewardship 2000 Program.

Dear Representative Balow,

Chippewa Ceumy recently received the attached copy of the Proposed Statutory Changes to the 1999-2001
State Building Program, including an approved amendment to the Stewardship 2000 Program giving

substantial annual bondmg aiithorization for a special Lake Michigan bluff protéction pilot program. We
strongly feel that Cthpewa County has a very critical psiot program that shou Id be mc}uded on this Hst,

R .-For the g}as:: year Chippewa Ceﬁnty hias E}esn wﬂrkmg on the creatss ofa Qnahty of: Llfe/Land
Stewardship program, which we feel s now ready to commence. 1t'is felt that the County has a narrow
window of opportunity to achieve the goals of the program and that there may not be another opportunity to
accomplish these goals. Time is a very critical factor. Chippewa County believes that this pilot program
needs to be included in the State Stewardship 2000 Program bonding and funding initiatives.

These programs are ready to go. There is a County commitment of $1.7 mitlion towards this initiative.
There are-willing sellers and easements from willing landowners available. The Chippewa Valley Outdoor
Resource Alliance has been incorporated as a not-for-profit representing all conservation groups within the
County to help facilitate these goals. The DNR is on board as a partner. The local support and effort is
there to accomplish these objectives.

The ability to obtain these goals will help develop recreational opportunities on these Jands, which are
already of State and national significance (i.e. the lce Age Trail, the Chippewa Morain, and the Ice Age
National Scientific Reserve). Economic development opportunities in the tourism area will be enhanced.
Maintaining the quality of life in the area will make the surrounding areas more attractive for development.
Targeted areas will be preserved for future generations, not future private owners.




However, time is of the éssence. Land costs are rising dramatically. There is competition from outside
developers to develop some of the areas targeted in this objective before the County ¢an acquire them.
Therefore, it is imperative that this Chippewa County Quality of Life/Land Stewardship pilot program be
added to the State Stewardship 2000 Program before what could be the final opportunity passes us by, -

Thg_'Qual ity of Life part of the program is designed 10 increase the amount of lands under public ownership
for the benefit of future generations. These benefits include:

1. Providing large forested tracts of land to be managed for timber, wildlife, water auality,
recreation and ecosystem maintenance as part of the Chippewa County Forest.

2. The protection of sensitive wetlands and stream corridots from soil erosion and non-point
poilution sources. Coe .

3. The preservation of undeveloped lakes for current and future recreation opportunities
while protecting the quality of the waters from pollution problems caused by
development. :

4 The creation of green spaces around designated urban sites for future generations.

The County has identified approximately 10,000 acres in northern Chippewa County to acquire fo achieve
these goals. This area includes over 400 mostly undeveloped fakes.

The Land Stewardship portion of the program will be established to meet long-range and resource
management objectives in Chippewa County. These objectives would include;
1. The purchasing of development rights or conservation easements in order to achieve land
use policy ‘objectives specified in approved Township or County Jand use plans.
Examples would be the purchase of easements to preserve farmland, woodlots,
environmental corridors, shorelands, wetlands, municipal well recharge areas, or planned

open space.

2. The purchase of land through fee title for future community needs.
3. The restoration or reclamation of degraded Jands having direct public benefit.
4., The purchase of land or easements in‘support of Jocal fish and wildlife habitat
development and improvement projects. o
3. Providing cost-share funding to assist landowners to plan and construct best management
practices to control stormwater runoff and/or non-point source water pollution from
. &xisting sources. e A : S

: Thecganty;s currently'w rk‘;gg'_.wiih':kacﬁi'io%’éh_gpgm-ébt’airé'Eﬁégss;_'gé_a_ls;._ '

Chippex#é County is req'uesting your assistance in adding this pilot program to the State Stewardship 2000
Program list. Attached is a list of public hearing information as well as the information received regarding
the Stewardship 2000 Program. 1f there are any questions regarding this request, please call me.

Respectiuily,

o IV

George C. McDowell, C.P.A., C.G.F.M.
Chippewa County Auditor

Ce: Thomas J. Goettl, Chippewa County Board Chairman
Richard G. Schafer, Chippewa County Finance Committee Chairman
State Senator David A, Zien
State Representative Tom Sykora
Linited States Senator Herbert Kohl
United States Representative David R. Obey
United States Representative Ron Kind
George Meyer, DNR Secretary
Bruce Neeb, DNR Government Outreach
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~_ Proposed Statutory Changes
- 1999-2001 State Building Program :

10. Stewardship 2000 Program | |
LW Mﬁd;ﬁzs the iaﬁsﬁﬁge of the existing Warren fg;awjeswga},k}rd Nelson Steward hip Pro .

allow the femaining bonding authority o be spent beyond FY00.

B. Creates the iimwjz_z'zfﬁs_hip 2000 Progran which will provide 5350 million of bonding authority
over 10 years {from FY01 10 FY10) for land acquisition, propesty development and Jocal
assistance. - The following categories, except a5 indicated below, are administered by the
Deparmment of Natural Resources (ONR): R
1) Land Acquisition - .

This category will provide bonding authority for general land acquisition, which ineludes, but
15 not limited 10, acquisition of land #nd conservation easements for:
a) - State forests, state parks, state shooting, trapping or fishing grounds or waters, state fish
batcheries, state forest mUSeries or-cxperiments] stations, state recreation areasand stage
b) State wails; including grants for mails; S
€} Preservation of endangered or threatened species;
d) ' Lower Wisconsin State Riverway;
¢) Naturalareas;
) Ice Age Trail
g) ‘Habitar areas and fisheties;
h) " Stream bank protecrion.

2) Property Development L
This category will provide bonding authority for property development on DNR lands and on
conservation easements adjacent to DNR lands, inchuding $500,000 in FYO1 for the

Milwankee Lakeshore State Park (5300,000 will be allocated in FY00 from the éurrent

o prey
3 Local Assistanc

limiited to, grants for urban green space, local parks, urban rivers and other recreational
A\ projects. In each year, 51 million will be set aside for projects related v brownfields . %~
+ redevelopment IfTederr fmiding becomes available for grants to local units 6f government
. for conservation and reereational activities, an amount of bonding aixthority equal to the
- federal fonding will be transferred from this category to the Land Acquisition {73%) and
- Property Development (25%) categories. - |
4) Couservation Reserve Enhancement Program [t _ (23
- This category will provide $40 million of bonding authority as state mabeh for the federal
A Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program (CREP), The funds would be administered by
* the Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consurer Protection (DATCP) and be used to

N P provide ane-time incentive and cost:s armg payments o farmers who enter into 15-year
Fye comiracts with the federal governmient to set land aside for water quality or grassiand bird
habitat improvement and protection. The funds 1oy also be used 1o spquire state easements
% tat extend beyond the 15-year federal contract period. £ 0% :
3) Bluff Protection '
This category will provide $500,000 of bonding authority annually from FY0! to FY04 for
acquisition of bluff Tand or conservation casements to protect bluff land  DNR may acquire
the land or easements directly or award graats to local units of government or nonprofit
conservaton organizations for acquisition. Any tmused bonding authority at the end of FY04
= will be redisuibuted to the Land Acquisition (75%) and Property Development (25%)
e ' categories. e

~ This category will provids bonding authority for local assistanee programs, including, but nor



Baraboo H . . R O wi - Sy
This'category will provide §3 million o bonding authority tn FY0!1 for sequisiion of land or
conservation easements  protect the Baraboo Hills. The Department of Natural Resources

may acquire the land or easement ditectly or award grants to local units of government or
nonprofit conservation oreanizations for acquisition. The Bonding will be released a5
matching funds become available. The match must be raised by 2005, and 50% of the match

must '_bg'.pwﬁdcd.;_ﬁfgm federal non-.mspomﬁ on sources. A S

e

€. Adjustiments to Categories - = _ '
In addition to the adjustmients listed under the Local Assistance and Bluff Protection categories,
the following adjustments may be made to the Stewardship 2000 sategories: |
1) Any authoriry not expended or encumbered in a previous fiscal year is added to the current

fiscal year's authority for each category;

%g 2) If the Nanmal Resources Board finds that insufficient fnding is available for a project or

activity; that the land mvolved in'the project or activity covers a large area or is uniquely
valuable in conserving namural resources; and thar delaying or deferring all or part of the cost
t0 2 subsequent fiscal year is not reasonably possible, DNR may: -
2)-. Increase by up to 50% the annual bending authority in the Land Acquisition, Property
. Development, Local Assistance and Bluff Protection eategories;
b} Transfer authority between the Land Acquisition, Property Development, Local
L Assisa d BIuff Protection categories. This docs tiot apply to the Bluff Protection
e ﬁggs}@é{g;}; 3994 " SEEECOEE

J - cacgoryafier) S N
__’X 3) If the Board of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection finds that msufficient finding is

avatlable for the state match for CREP in a fiseal year and thar delaying all or part of the cost
to 2. subsequent fiscal year is not reasonably possible, DATCP may increase the annual
bonding authority by up to 50% of the armual bonding authoriy. '

4) The Board of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection may approve a transfer of bonding

_ authority from the CREP catesory fo the Land Acquishion, Propexty Development and Local

ries.

D. Limitations . o |
1) "DNR must submit any expenditire or encumbrance for a project or activity that exceeds
$250,000 to the Joint Cormmittee on Finance for passive approval before the expenditure or
2) DNR must report to the Goveror the property tax assessments for the three most recent
taxable years for ary land proposed for acquisition under the Land Acquisition, Bluff

Prote ad Baraboo Hills catepories, ——————___ X
" @\DNR may award grants for land acquisition which provide 50% state match, Where the statc
match equals 50% of the average of the property tax assessments for the three most recent

e S
4) DNR maynof expend or encumber funds for the acquisition or development of golf courses.
3) DNR may ot award grants to a local unit of government which acquires the land invelved in
the project or activity by condenmation:
6} DNR may not award grants 10 a city, village or 1own for the acquisition of land that is ourside
the boundaries of the city, village or town unless both the acquiring government and the city,
village or town in which the land is located approve the acquisition.

E. Annual Funding Levels ~ Ses Artached
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FRE APTRIVED Am&ﬁmsw

Prapnsed Statutory Changes to the Stewardship 2000 Program
Motion to Create 8 Lake Michigan Bluff Protection Pilot program
State Building Commission: 1999-2001 Capiiml Budget.

March 17, 1999

REQUEST: Reqmmnhnmyw ransfer §1 mm&mp MWS&@B@M
the Land Acquisition category and $650,000 from the Property Development category) 1o
provide m-nmcﬁmdmg(begmmngmﬁﬁi) fcraLakeMchzgzm binﬁ'pmwcnenpﬁot

pmgzam.

PROJECI DESCRIP’IION. Under the 'Lake Mcmgzn ‘bhzﬁ' pmmon pﬁm program, the
meamdmmhmgﬁnds(ﬁmsplz)mmﬁagcs towns or counties 1o
pmcthakchﬁchgabhxﬂ’!mﬂfoernmdmmmepﬂomﬁibc
wndmw&mﬁmmdcﬁmdby:hembﬁcimdsSmeySymmasRangeszl 22,3 and

Towns QtEu-Ongh 12.

JUSTIFICATION: Themsaanandrecassionaf shorelines audbh:ﬁ'sconsumunmfﬂzc
mm&ﬁc&mdmﬁywbm&m,!mmmmmzmm
-along the Lake Michigan eoastline. From 1963 through 1995, average rates of bluffrecession
mgedupmabmlﬂfmpaywmsmmwmmahhough episodic ratas were

: ashighas 10(} fezzdunng mz;crstnm.s. Fcrt!usmn, shoreline erosion andbhxﬁ‘smhx‘my
o - _ "_'gforﬁ:asamﬁdmelcpmmtand _

mdcve!opmcnt cf Iandlocamd aloug:heiakchhchzgan shmhnc. _
/

BUDGET: $1,400,000
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Ted 1. Mackmiller

1304 Fifty-third Street

Hudson, Wisconsin 54018

E-mail: rumackmi@pressenter.com
Phone: 715 549-6777

715 549-6778

651 4392228

April 14, 1998

State of Wisconsin Joint Finance Commiltes
Committee Hearing April 14th, 1999
in Osceola, Wisconsin

SUBJECT: Wisconsin Rivers & Streams Protection Grants Program.

Dear Committee Members:
The Chairman of the Wisconsin State Council of Trout Unlimited Water Resources Committee,
Gary Horvath, has authorized me to present this letter to you urging you to support the

Wisconsin Rivers & Streams Protection Grants Program. We commend Governor Thompson for
including this program in his budget.

We also urge you to support Senator Shibilski and Senator Cowles amendments to this program.

Clean up and better ranagement of the Siate 5 révers am:i t?zetr waiersheds are es&emzai for bati‘s

ER s:aur garasent Ezi‘}d future welfare

Your suppor‘c is much appreciated. Thank vou.

Sinceraly,

AR

Member of WI State Council TU Water Resources Committes

CC: Governor Tommy G. Thompson
Senator Robert Cowles
Senator Kevin Shibilski
Senator Alice Clausing
Representative Kitty Rhodes
George E. Meyer, DNR Secretary
Gary Horvath



Statement to Wisconsin Joint Finance Committee, April 14, 1999, by
Audrey Kelly for the Minnesota-Wisconsin Boundary Area Commission

Co-Chairs and Committee Members,
I am Audrey Kelly, a resident of Bayport. I thought you might be interested
in knowing what the press in the St. Croix Valley is saying about eliminating

the Commission.

I'have copies for you of the three articles and one editorial that have
appeared in local newspapers. All support continuing the Commission.
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From frevious puge

unigue gualities, the states of
Minnesota and Wisconsin would
have 'to ‘take responsibility for
that preservation. .

The Lower 8t -Croix
Management Commission was
formed to manage the river
through a joint process. The
basis of the management com-
mission is that the two states
and the National Park Service
each have an equal say in
what will happen on the river,

“As far as we know, it's the
only river that has this tripar-
tite management scheme built
into the law,”
“Internally there needs to be a
coordinator.”

Enter the . Boundary Ares
Commission, which isn’t abie to
vete on issues, but acts as an
intermediary between the three
zgencies. It represents none and
it represents. all, and even
though there is no vote, says
Harrison and Malick, there is
power in knowledge and persua-
sion,

Not having a vote i% not a bad
thing, says Malick. "If's one of
our strengths. We'reé not an
overlord. We're not a ruling
party” . )

The . Boundary Area
Commission has five employees,
amd it is governed by 19 board

-riembers, five from each state.

The board members are appoint. -

ed by the governor of .each
respective state for four-year
terms, -

talsohasa technical commit-
tee that studies areas of concern
" Yegarding the river; and the BAC
has made
regarding the bridge, zebra mus-
sel containment and more.

The vast majority of the fund-
ing for the BAU is split fairly
evenly between the two states,
says Malick, about $180,000 per
year for each state.

“That seems like & lot of bang
for one year,” says Malick,

Supporters of the Minnesota-
Wiscensin - Boundary Area
Commission feel bushwacked by
Ventura's budget proposal to
close the office with a one-time
appropriation of §70,000.

PINE TREE

APPLE ORCHARD
Open Daily thry February &
Weekends in March

Save on
Apples &
Selected
Bakery
Products
651
2 429—7202
Orchard fid. of E Hs.w 6.,
Norﬁ: of White Bear Lake = ..

s5ays Harrison,

recommendations

Malick and Harrison were
never contacted by anyone from
the Ventura's budget teamn and
are a bit perplexed. All they know
is what is outlined on Page D-152
of the 20600-01 Biennual Budget:

“The Governor believes the
commission represents an unnec-
ossary duplication of effort, and
should -be eliminated, The com-
mission's primary purpose is {o

conduct studies and make recom- -
mendations. It has no authority -~

to enforce those recommends-
tions, or to make them binding
on any government entity, The
purpeses for which the commis-
sion was created largely overlap
with existing programs in other
agencies, and could be assumed
by these agencies.”

Phone calls by The 8. Croix
Valley Préss to Ventura's
media relations office to learn
mare about the recommenda-
tion were not returned.

"It sure does ssem ironic,”
Malick - says. "After all,
Reform Party is a grass roots,
citizen-based party And
we're a citizen-based group
with our 10 commissioners
serving on a voluntary basis.”

This is not the first time the
BAC has been scrutinized, Two
years age in the House of
Representatives & movement
was afoot to phase out the com-
mission. Malick and Harfison
weren't sure of the motivation
then either, but it came just
after the National Park
Service put the kibosh on the
old Minnesota Department of
. Transpertation plan to build a
new bridge across the river
~from. Oak Park Heights “to
Haulton, Wis They ‘have a
aneakmg suspicion that the
two events were connected.

In that case, though, they
point to the fact they had a
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governor who supported the
commission.

Also, a couple of years ago,
the lieutenant governor of
Wisconsin conduected a sys-
tematic study of the commis-
sion and 143 other small agen-
cies. Harrison had to send
baxes of minutes from com.
mission meetings to Madison
for serutiny.- TheTBuundary
Area Commission survived,

early in the legislative game
to start the dirge for the com-
mission, but there is a level of
coneern. The proposal needs
to go through the House and
the Senate,

Malick™ says the commis-
sion is anxious to to defend
itself,

If the BAC is disbanded,
says Malick, he heiieves the
two states will be forced to
hire four people {o fill its role.

And that, he’says, is with-
out” the: extra work that the
voiunteer ‘commissioners’ do
an & day-to-day basis.

“If we get the chance to be real-
Iy evaluated, 1 personally think
our commissianers, and staff,
too, will sho up as people who
are conservatmnists who will
save money”

Part of the
Wisconsin  Boundary  Area
Commission's problem Hes in its
‘luw—pmﬁle style of work. -

As an agency, it prefers a slt'.

down at the table and talk” style
of operation rather than an “in-
your-face” way of doing things, It
seeks consensus and avoids con-
troversy. 1t was one of the first to
suggest that everyone sit at a

" Continued on next page
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Gav Jasse Vsnium s budget proposal to cut me Minne
Wisconsin Boundary Area Commission caught a lot of
ple by surprise, and not many delafls are known, even 1
- staft members of ihe commission. Phone colls fo Von
cffice for a more deialled explanalion were not retu
Here Veriura Is shown aftending an education rally ¢
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- table and talk as a way of solving
the sticky bridge crossing prob-
lem.

“A famous person once said,
“You can accomplish anything
Af you et someone else take
the credit,’” says Malick,
“That's been a personal phi-
losophy of mine for several
vears,”

Malick, & Hudson attorney

. who went to Harvard Law School
after serving in the Navy during
the Vietnam War, knows the BAC
frontwards and back. He was

" appointed commissioner by
Wisconsin  Governor Tommy
Thompson before stepping down
to fake the executive director
position. )

" Supporters of the BAC belisve

- the Ventura's budget team didn't

.. look close enough at the agency

~before deeming it “an unneces-

i sary duplication,”

- . Robin Grawe, a BAC commis-

sioner-from Winona, has taken

© - somip of the lesser known accom-
) phshments of .the Minnesota:
. Wisconsin -
Commission. She was at the State
Capitol. last week pressing her

. #cIhélided in a handout pre.

‘pared (and paid for) by Grawe are
. :some of the following points: '
“"»The MWBAC saves the state
‘of ‘Minhesota monay by medlat
ing disputes.

* The MWBAC coordmates

*The MWBAC isavoicefarthe
c.eitizens on . river maaagemem
and poliey,
! It provides public educatmn
:  The agency i5 " "“fust a favorite
o oof  mine” says  Stillwater
. Republican State Sen. Gary
Taidig. “Right new, if I have a
guestion or concern (about the
& river), 1 call Buck Malick. He
works with both Minnesota and
._Wmmnsm and he is qualified to
i give me a response. ... The ques-
. tion is: If I can’t cali Buck
- Malick, who do I call? Which
¢ oagency  will  work  with
. Wisconsin?
i Laidig, one of the co-authors -
of the Wild and Seenic Rivers
legislation at the state level,

Custom Made Indoor Weather
Licensed, Bonded, Insursd

439-1519
[ oPRINGBORN

HEATING & Al CONDITIONING 4
SINCE a2
Sales » Service » Ensta}iaﬁm

steps to assure legislators know .

»Boundary Area :

‘The Governor believes the commis-
sion represents.an unnecessary -
duplication of effort, and should be
eliminated. The commission’s pri-
mary purpose is to conduct studies
- and make recommendations. It has
no authority to enforce those recom-
mendations, or to make them bind-
ing on any government entity. The
purposes for which the commission
was created largely overlap with
existing programs in other agencies,
and could be assurned by these
agencies.” A
' - Excerpt of Gov. Jesse
Ventura's budget

‘Right now, if I have a question or
-concern (about the river), [ call Buck '
Malick. He works with both
sMinnesota, ano‘ M/:sezonsm and he.i iS cort B

Malick, who do [ call? Which ‘
agency will work with Wisconsin?’
- Sen. Gary Laidig

qyahﬁed to.give me a response. v
The question is: If I can’t call Buck_ R

The Largest Fine Aris & Froming Galery in the Volley! Established: 1972

/. TAMARACK HOUSE GALLERY
& PICTURE FQAM?NG_

'

.says the move to ditch the

Minnesota-Wiseonsin Boundary
Area Commmission is in essence a
way of seriously eroding the
values of that special designa-
tion.

“What is it worth ¢ enforce
the wild and scenic legislation?

A hundred and seventy-thou- .

sand dollars? That's probably
what (Ventura's) security is,”
says Laidig. “The Ventura pro-
posal is to repeal the wild and sce-
nie legislation, pure’ and simple.
Because the wild and scenic legis-
lation won't be enforeed.”

As far as duplication of eﬂ‘ort
Laidig disagrees. The state
coutld have one person process-

ing’ income tax forwms, he sm
but it would be a monstrous ta
and take a long time. Laid
rhetorically asks: Is hiri
more people to process ti
forms to get them out.in a tim:
ly faghion a dupiication
effort?

Laidig also tried to get pe
sonal answers about the B2
decision from Ventura’s offic
No luck.

“That is the number o1
problem. We have a goverm
more concerned about repealir

.- the fee on Jet Skis, the studs o

snowmobiles than getting bac
to the problems of the state
says Laidig.
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as the old saying goes is*what de-
mnz_xwm Governor Ventura's proposal

o' kill the Minnesota-Wisconsin

wogmm@ Area Commission (BACY
in his recent budget proposal. I sus-

an that if the Guv really looked at

thé vital function that the BAC SeTves

‘along the arbitrary line which sepa-
rales owr two states, he would un-
abashedly rescind his proposal.

The BAC is a citizen-based group
whose members are¢ appointed by each
states nmmﬁmn:a.m governors. The citi-
zen-commissioners are charged with
managing complex, often fraught with
conflict, interstate natural resource
issuesthat abound in the St. Croix and

Mississippi River border regions.

Why has there
been a BAC for
the past 34 years?

e mﬁmm_nn you have a highway that

_Fuos exactly on the boundary of two
gsommunities and serves a vital role in
aﬁ area. :
1. Who owns the wmmrﬁ_ﬁ
‘1 Who is responsible for the upkeep
and repairs?
o - Whois responsible for makin g mna
forcing laws.”
Who Janages the disputes over
o aintenance and upkeep? < ...
M .Who plans for the future needs of
m.a highway infrastructure? :
Inthe world of highways and min-
made infrastructure, there is a frame-
work in_place for managing these
“ waczama‘ entities — with natural re-
"sources such as rivers, there is not. -

w Thus, in 1965 the BAC wasbhorain

recognition that there was a real need
to have a foram for citizens and agen-

:wnsmw wise man nocag foolish,”

.

| Michels

cies in managing boundary area is-
sues. It was the construction of the
NSP Allen 8. King plant, and the
resulting controversy over natural re-
source impacis which wastoservethe

growing metro urban area that insti- .

gated the formation of the commis-
sion. This role of managing conflict
over cross border issues really is the
heart and soul of :5 BAC’s function.

The need wmm grown - .

with the population
“4Governor Ventura, in his"an-
nouncement of the abolition of the
BAC, claimed that the commission
had completed its intended mission
* and the present functions should be
rolled into other resource Emumwa;
ment agencies. )
. With all due respect to the gover- -
* nor, he could not be further from right ~
in this statement,

As the population of the g::n»Q
area region has wBﬁP there has been

anequally growing pressure on the St.:

Croix and Mississippi Riverresources
and there has been a growing inci-
dence of conflict related to balancing

resouirce concerns . with wcwnmmcaa
. growth, ¢

QB:E& :58 ﬁn nmEBm Rmcc_.nn

ume

E 3 [

Citizen led commission transce

HETo

Emunm«ﬂna agencies on both mEﬁm
of the rivers, but, the issues and ré-
sources know no political gcmmmﬁnm.
The BACis vitalto wﬁam:& sﬁmﬁmne
politics and resource questions be-
tweer interstate entities. No_bthdr
agency has “ro mw::w to function in

this capacity. /. + g M, a“
i

- What Rsmnm are mmﬁ:mm

- Wehave inthe area three r&&ﬁﬁ .

legislators, two* who are strongly’in
support and one who is cautiously
_pragmaticabout maintainingthe BAC.
Senator Jane Krentz of May Town-
-ship, who is the Legisiative Advisory; .

- Chair to the BAC, feels strongly that) §

&
the Commissior should E.:mﬁ i

tact.

“Natural resources do not. ﬂamm?
stand arbitrary politicat g:ﬁwmom.:
she said. “It seems shortsighted.”

Senator Gary Laidig of wamimﬁh
though not contacted by &5:&:35
indicated last c..naw his ma.osm mum.waa
mon the BAC. RIS 4

wavamaz_mzé wmﬁw Holsten: om
Stillwater acknowledges that “the
Boundary Area Commission m.wmaozo
a trémendous amount of macm in'the
past, but they are now in the position
of having to justify their role as a
“natural resource axuosa_aﬁ to the *
wsa._. e e

. Holsten chairs Sa Ecmmm m:SE?
ment and Natural Resource Finance
Committee, which will either approve
or deny the governors budget. elimi-
nation for the BAC.  Holsten is un-
comumitted at this time as to’ iwuﬁmn
he is in support, but indicates-he is
willingtolistento mwmw},ﬁﬁ_.w., anﬁ«
make there case in frofit of wmm.,noﬁl
mitiee. "

Atthe w&n_ﬁm _né_ w:zr District

nds big government

T u:n

nonmﬁnmmﬁmu Bill Luther was sup--

wa::& of the BA€ for »xa_mmamwon in

managing cross border issues such as

the Stillwatér river crossing, *'*"

.,.ﬁ,aw provided us an invatuable
service in supplying historic files and

no:amvommmmna dating back 20 years™

“hesaid!" ¢ :

b
' Luther ﬁmcs_mmu a silver m::nm to

;wn cloud iw.&. hangs over the com-
missio; mﬁwmw that “this will be a
‘good opportisnity for them {the BAC) -

afy

to show their value to the governor.”
Show me the money!

vestment in the BAC would be §

183,000 for this year under their re-

quested budget. The governor has
recominended elitninating the com-
mission in two years,

Now I recognize that every dolfar _
counts, bt 1 look at this amount as
being a worthwhile investment when
you consider whiat costs could be in-

v g

cirred in just one multimillion dollar.’: . force for managing boundary area is-

litigation case over a major resource
&mvﬁw.

'

~ What are Em

" alternatives?
i §o, it we give the ax to the BAC,
who will Lstep into fill the void, There
azﬂgmw is no other forum or wm«anw

P

The state of Minnesota’s total in-

! for state; regional and local govern-

st Tk,

in Sw_unw »ﬁoﬁms awoﬁoa _mmaam
gan be addressed, . ',
‘Shall we pass the wanw on 3 m.a
“Feds?' The federally’ _ﬁoanwon St
Og_xmzmgamm&m? Riversarenaiu.
ral resources that will need constant
mama_mzw?w and care and. interstate .
issues such as gmvozmmos infra-
structure, urban wmci_r mennmm..‘u? :
reational ngmnanww and environ-
Baw”um wnoanmoﬁ are hot goingto go. |
away with the mwc::oz of the one |
agency which has been tracking them,
' would venture to guess that the
last thing the powers that be would
“want to see is an increased role of
‘federal Eéméﬁom” in state and local
issues, o
In this éra of :R_neduzsm: big
government, the loss of such a rela-
tively low-cost, citizen-driven orga-,
nization would be tragic. The Minn.-
© Wis, Boundary Area Commission
functions like no other organization
can or will, It provides a cohesive

‘sues circumventing the fedeal: thut §
- reaucracy and provides a framework —

ments to resolve resource issdes,
. LA R N ]
Jon Michels is a freelance writer
whose columns appear every other |
week in the Stillwater M&an, = :

zette. \% % Nw

WITH TH E (

- Whether you're Mooz:m for.the by
; merchandise, or you want to mak
u»aar the oﬁm E nwmaamm&o u ,

( ‘CALL 4




A asette’i@mtnrtal
;Ven\tura demonstrates
he' can be insensitive, too

Our governor, beihcose coiorfui outspokcn Jesse
Ventura, aka }ames Janos isa sensitive guy Pcke him and
he - erupts. Last week, for example he suggested term limits
for. capztal reporters because .they become cynical, etc.,
aftcr afew years.The proposal apparently serious (though

- who knows thh Jcsse‘?) was‘an obvmns reaction to criti-
'eism: from the press corps over various. Ventara misfires.
N g‘gai would inchide his attempted appointment to the top
DNR job of a guy: whe: has been ticketed for violating
fishmg and hunting_ laws “his suggest:on that his wife
’,"_' % a salary, and moreg'ecently his’ questaonabie dec1-
smn tc carry a weapomfer self protection. i

5 rg fxzat:ons, mc}udmg :
’fx_avc set up what they call Jesse

e ,ay -or do something that is out of the
“ordinary,’ whlch is'the 'vexy'essence of mews. ﬁ

] sse makcs’the news then expmsses dzsmay when =
_nucxzed e is ] '

3 W%tiger you own onc of these machines or merely have to,

’ lrsten to thcm dlsturb the -peace and'scare off our wﬂd
cntters ? : *

o We- ﬁnderstané Where }'esse is”coming from on his’

. defense of these machmes, and in sorme respects (they are
importdnt to the livglihoods of those who manufacture
them, for example, and, in'the case of snowmobiles, to
resart owners whcse customers userthem) we agree with

~ him. But his suggestion we:disband the Minnesota-Wis-

g

.consmBoundary A:ea(:’emnnssnon andthe szens Coun-

-‘ oz:gz;nzzétzons would pu: [ ntrol of our envzrcnment right
-~ back where it wis: si ¥cly_1 the hands of pchtzc:ans That

ks faEGARRRLC i it

-doe aot
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A Ventura axe has supporters of the

anesota-W;sconsm Boundary Area Commission

Story by Kelth Uhlig
Photos by Paul Dols
Design by Barbara Sloboden

The offices of the Minnesata- -

Wisconsin®  Boundary Area
Commission can be considered
modest,

Five employess work in a
series of rooms located In the
upstairs of a brick business
building on the north end of the
downtown Hudson, Wis,

It you visit the commission.
and have to wait, yousitdownin
2 hallway on a chair and stars
Airectly into a copying machine
just 2 couple of feet in front of
ymar lmees, + .

I you are waiting for Ciarence
“Buck” Malick, executive direc.
tor of the comimission, he just
might -great you with. a warm
hello and a toothbrush mingling
" with a coapie of pens in his shirt
pocket, He'lt most likely be wear-
“ing jeans und a-casual shirt, and
youll follow "him--to’ his office’
© He'll take you through’ crowded’
“hallways, arcund Ioaded filing’

are full of posters, maps and, phw
- tosof rivers. . . .

L Thes Mizmesnta Wiscausm
R Boundary Area Commission is

‘that sdvoeates mediation  and
talk in disputes which could easi--
ly disintegrate into flery rhetoric
and lawsuits. 1t has a distincily
environmental bent fo it, but as
an institution it is often a voice
of moderation.

/The  Minnesota- Wiscnnsin
Boundary Area Commission
acts as a liason between the two
states in environmentsl matters,
paying particular attention fe
the St. Croix and Missxssippi
rivers,

It's role is particularly impor-
tant in the realm of the Lower
8t. Croix Wild and Scenic River,
that porton runpning from
Stillwater to Prescott.

The administration of that
area faHs under the jurisdiction
of the Lower &t Croix
Management Commission. This
commission is made up of the
National Park Service, the
Wisconsin ~ Department  of
Natural Hesources,  the
Minnesota  Department of
Natural Resources and the
Boundary Area Commission. The
BAC Is an ex official member of
the management commission,
‘but it sits at all the meetings and

‘its business to work between the

- head on the chep;aing block! Gov

- Wisconsin

i -cabinets. You'll pass walls that's

7 respected as 8 “Yow-key agency

defendmg the agency

Malick and the other BAC
employees also act as staff mem-
bers for the Lower St Croix
Management Commission.

Confused?

That's precisely why the
Boundary Area Commission
exists, Tt i the mortar betwesn
the bricks, the glue holding the
two siates iogether There are
checits and balances in managing
the river boundaries bebween the -
two states, and the BAC makes it

two entities.

“We're the ‘only man in the
middle’ ... that bridges all these
boundary area things,”, says
Malick. ’

But mtha new governor elac

Jedse T Ventura's' ' recemtly .
rele_ssed budget calls for the
phasing out of the Minnesota.
Boundary Area |

the defensive and offonsive as*
they-start up a bid for survival. .

In:orGer to understand . the
Minnesota-Wisconsin Boundary
Area Commission's role in river
and land management in the area
between the two states, it is
important to understand its his-
tory, says Jim Harriaon, BAC
public affairs director

Herrison joined the-BAC on-
Oct. - 1,°%1968, . the -day ~before -
LyndnnJahnson signed the origh
nal Wild and Scenic Rivers Act
seiting up the new nationwide
program for protecting autséand-
ing rivers.

The upper St Croix River.
north of Stillwater, including the ¥
Namekagon River, was among -
the firet group of rivers author-
ized under the act. Four years
inter, in 1972, President Richard
Nixon authorized the Lower 5t
Croix under the act, but with a
twist,

Harrison says the political
envirenment was a conservative
one, aiming for less federal gov-.
ernment and more staie smpha-
sis, While the federal govern.
ment designated the river “wild

and scenlc” to better preserve the 's@pbﬂsrsafme fvﬁnnma-ﬂqscmdnﬁamdwy cummlsslm such mstam Sen. Gary
Laiclg (R-Stittwater), belleva the commission s crucial fo the wild and scenic legisia-
#mm#mhmmm&mklmt Havewndmsmnspiyiheﬂvmnorfh omudam

Contimied on next page
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